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Dear Mr Craig

Impact Analysis: Terminating Measure Sport Integrity Australia Funding - Second
Pass Final Assessment

I am writing in relation to the attached Impact Analysis (IA) prepared for Terminating
Measure — Sport Integrity Australia — Funding.

I am satisfied that the IA addresses the concerns raised in your letter of 27 February 2024.
Specifically, inclusion of additional analysis regarding both the barriers and constraints to
government intervention and also the likely costs and benefits to at-risk stakeholders and
their contribution to the consultation and evaluation process.

Option 4 delivers the greatest net benefit to stakeholders and the $42 million is a cost to
government and not an associated regulatory burden to stakeholders.

Accordingly, I am satisfied that the A is now consistent with the six principles for Australian
Government policy makers as specified in the Australian Government Guide to Policy Impact
Analysis.

I submit the IA to the Office of Impact Analysis for formal final assessment.

Yours sincerely

Acting Chief Executive Officer
Sport Integrity Australia
7 March 2024
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